UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
'SOCIAL COUNCIL

Twelfth session

cemrrarL B

E/AC.6/SR.98
21 February ig5i

ENGLISH .
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

r

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-EIGHTH MEETING
Held at Santiago, Chile,
on Wedneeday, 21 February 1951, at 3 p.m.
CONTENTS:;
Item 9. Report by the Secretery-General under Council resolution 271 (X}

on the conservetion and utilization of resources (E/1906).

Chairmen: Sir A. Remaswami MUDALIAR India
Members: Mr, Van der SCHUEREN Belgium
Mr, PARKINSON Caneda
Mr, IABEE Chile
Mr. CEA. China
Mr, KATSER Czechoslovakia
Mr., KAYSER , France
Mr. ADARKAR Indis
Mr. KHOSROVANI Iran
Mr. URRUTIA Mexico
Mr., HUSAIN Pakistan
Mr, CABADA Peru
Mr. GARCIA Philippines
Mr., BORATYNSKT Polend
Mr. WISTZRLIND Sweden

Mr. CHERNYSHEV Union of Scviet Socialis?’
: Republics



E/AC.6/SR.98

Page 2
Members: (contimmed) Mr., LEDWARD United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northermn Ireland
Mr, LUBIN United States of America

Mr. REY VERCESI Uruguay

Representatives of specialized agencles:

Mr. MENDEZ International Labour Organisation (ILO)
Mr. McDOUGALL Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)
Mr. ARNALDO United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Culturel Organization (UNESCO)
Dr. KAUL World Health Organization (WHO)
Representatives of non-governmental orgsnizations:
Mr. MOORE International Chember of Commerce (ICC)
Mrs. SAIMGR ~  World Federation of United Nations
Associations
Secretariat: Mr. OWEN ~ Assistant Secretary-General in charge of
Economic Affairs
Mr. DUMORTET Secretary of the Committee

ITEM 9. KEPORT BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL UNDER COUNCIL RESOLUTION 271 (X) ON THE
CONSERVATION AND UTILIZATION OF RESOURCES (E/1906)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commlittee to consider item 9 of the Council's
agenda, He recalled that at its fourth session the Council hed requested the
Secretary-General to convene a United Nations Sclentific Conference on the
Conservation and Utilization of Resources. That Confsrence had been held at
New York in August and September 1949, At its tenth session the Council had
studied tho Secretary-General's roport on the work of the Conference and had
adopted rccolution 271 (X), in which i% requested the Secretary-General "to study
the proceedings of ths Confsrence and to .upr»rt to the Councll such proposals for
the coneiderstion of the Council as he may deem appropriate; and in thias
connexion to consult with the specialized agencies concerned and with such of
the Conference participants as he mey deem useful."

The Secretary-General had submitted a report (E/1906), which contained
two dreft resolutions , the firot relating to the establishment of a United Nations
progremme to promote the systematic survey and inventory of non-agricultural

/resources,



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 3

resources, and the second providing for the convening of internationel conferences

on particuler resource probleus. That report wes now before the Committee.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) wished first of ell to ask the Assistant
Saecretary-General a number of questions,

Paragraph 5 of the report, he felt, required explanation, particulerly
with régard to the type of studles which the Secretary-Generel proposed to have
carried out, and to the order of pricrity which he intended to give them.

What part would thevStatistical Commission pley 1in carryling out the
activities referred to in parsgraph 2 (a)(4) ef the resolution contained in
Annex A?

With regard to paregraphe 16 and 17 of the report which dealt with
financial implicatlons, could .the Assistant Secretery~General indicate what work
the Department of Econamic Affairs would hold up or postpone in 1952 so as to
handle the extra workloed provided for in the resolution?

Mr. KAYSER (France) also wished to ask the Assistent Secretary-General
some questions before the genersl dlscussion. Since the Council intended to
take actlon on the work of the Conference on Reaources, he wished to know when
the complete results of that Conference would be made avellable to Govermments,
to the experts and to the public., Which documents had been printed and
circulated? Moreover, as his delegation had already observed at the previous
cosslon, the only documents distributed had been in English. Undertskings hed
been assumad with regard to the translation into French and the reproduction of

documents, and he wlshed to know what the present position was.

Mr., OWEN (Assistent Secretary-Cenerasl), in reply 1o the Tnited Kingdom
representative, sald that the Department of Economic Affairs had been'dotng
considerable research in the fleld of natural resources and their utilization;
it had recently published a study on world iron ore resources and their
utilization. It was also engaged at the present time in other studies such as
that on fuel resources.

As regards the United Kingdom representative’s second queation
conoerning the role of the Statistical Commission, ha seld that ell
matters within tho Commission's competence would as a matter of
oourso be brought to ite attention. It should, however, /be noted



E/AC.6/SR.98

Page 4

be noted that certein questions, such as those relating to standerd concepts
terminology 1n the fleld of resources were not a matter of statistical definitlons.
Tre studiss underteken by the Department of Economic Affaire would naturelly be
carrisd out in cloge collasberation by the resporsible Division and the Statistical
Oirfice of that Department.

With regard to the financial implications, he pointed out that his
Department®s 1951 budget was already esteblished; in the light of the general
butget situation he felt that the new task had to be carriled cut within the limits
o? the funds aveilable, and he had not therefore requested any additional
appropriation. The programme proposed by the Secretary-General was & modest one
ani 1t should be possible tc carry it out in 1951 within the limits of the funds
evailable, without discarding any other work or studles now in progress, although
scme slowlng up of other work might take place. As regards 1952, the Secretariat
folt that it would be premature to try to draw up a system of priorities at the

rresent time, and that 1t would be better to do so later on. In drawing up such

fud

aystem, the Secretariat would of course be gulded by the euggestions made by
“he Councill,

In reply to the French representative, he pointed out that the
Secretariat had to perform an enormous task of translating end printing, in
which priorities had to be observed (work of the General Assembly and other
bodies). Nevertheless, considerable progress could be reported with regard to
the documents relatlng to the Conference on Resources. The flrst volume in
English hed been printed and distributed; the menuscripts of volumes 2-7 were
already in the printert's hande and would probably appear in from four to six
monthe, The translatiocn into French of volumes 1, 2, 4 and 7 had been completed;
volume 1 would bc In the printer's hends within filve or cix weeks and the
remelining volumes would be printed in the course of 1951. The translation of

volumes 2, 5 end € was already 1n hend, and those volumes would appear in 1952,

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) thanked the Assistent Sscretary-General
for the explanations he had given.

Mr. KAYSER (France) also thanked the Assistant Secretary-Gsneral and
noted the fact that the first volume in French would scon appear. He hoped that
in the hear future the Council would be able to congratulate itself on the

completion of a somswhat lengthy but worth-while task.,
/Mr. KHOSROVANT



E/Ac .6/58 298
Page

Mr. KHOSROVANI (Iran) efter pratsing the Secretariat's work, eaid
that the Secretary<Generalt's proposal was apparently dbased on tvo gonflicting
oonsiderations -« the desire to avoid duplication and overlepping and the
desire to conform to the recolution adopted by the Council at its tenth session.

The eatension of teohnioal agsgistence to non-duricultural resources
anxd a better utilization of those resources comstituted a teask of reat
impoytance .,

His delsgation weloomed the United States initiative in hydrolo.y and
wvater utilization, Conferences of the type recommended dy the Secretarye
General were fully Jjustified only if they oould ‘contribute to the golution of
the problen.

It wa9 his understanding that the two draft resolutions would be
studiod separately and he would therefore submit observations on each of them
at the approyriate time.

Mr. LABBE (Chile) rocalled that at its tenthb seseion the Counsil had
stresced the importance of the question under consideration, the solution of
wvhich would have i reat soclal repercuseions. The world could expect the
molected study and the practical eppliocation of the results to lead to
progress aend mwoeperity vhioh would make it poesidle to improve the standards
of livin, and maintain the freedom of the peoples 1n their cternal atrug:le for
peace, -

After studying the rocords of the 19%9 Conference on Resourses, the
Seorcotary-Gencral had divided thoee propossls into two draft resolutions, the
first relating to the implementation of a United Netions programme to promote
the systematic swrvey and inventary of non-ecriculiural recources. The unders
developed countries, and latin Acerios in particular, vished that proposal to
Yo carefully studied. It wves nooessary for Chile to improve the mapping of ite
ninerelocioal and geological structwre and to discover fresh sources of power
and, in that field, intermational co~Oporation should emable considerabls
progress to be made,

The second draft reeolution provided for intornational conference on
partiocular resource problems, His delegation appreciated in advance the value
of the results which those oconferences eculd de expeoted to achieve, and would

therefore vote in favour of the two propoesis,
/M, Van dor SCHUERZN



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 6

Mr., Van der SCHUEREN (Belgium) recallsd that the Secretary-General’s
report, drawn up after the Conference, had been discussed at the tenth sgeasslon
of the Couacil and rescluticn 271 (X), in which the Council had recognized the
Importonce of deriving the fullest venefite from the Confersnce, hed been
adopted.

Although It was essential to plan along the lines indicated in the
two draft resoclutlions, a dlstinction should be made between mineral recgources
which ware esgentially limited and organic resources which were inarhaustible.
Evon in the cage of minseral resources, too much Importance should not be attached
to the denger of thelr exhaustion, slnce sclentific progress would maxe posaitle
a better exploitationof known resources and ths discovery of new resources.

The discovery of atomic energy, solar energy, and so forth, opened up new
vigtas., It was permissible, for exemple, on the basis of experiments conducted
in Franoe and Belglum on the undergiround gasificatioz of coal, to anticlpate
that the maximum thermal output would be obtalned from the utilization of that
product. Aeg the Secretary-Gereral had said, however, to achieve a practical
utilization of resources it was essential to promote the necessary scientific
research sand to establish a gtandardized inventory of resources.

Hig delegation would therefaore vote in favour of the first draft
regolution. An inventory of that kind would lead to the discovery of new
regources and to a more rational utlilizatlion of natural resources.

His delegation aleso supported the gecond draft regolution on ths
convening of internatlonml conferences, since 1t was of the oplnlon that the
problen of the digtribution of natural resources could be solved by inter-

national collaboraﬁion.

‘Mr. LEDWARD (Unlted Kingdom) noted with satisfaction the Secretary-
Goneral's report, wvhich in his opinlon, was a logical sequel to the work
accomplished by the United Nations Scientific Conference-on the Conaérvation and
Utilization of Resyurces. Hla delegation thought it important that ths results
of that Conference, which represented in themgelves & definite step in the
direction of a wider dleseminatlion of infarmatlion and cloger collaboration
betweea experts, should not be left unutilized but should be put to & profitabdble
use by the United Nations. In that connexion he welcomed the first proposal under

/consideration,



E/AC.6/SR.S8
Page 7

cousideration, to the effect that the Secretary-General should immediately
initiate a programme of action in comnexion with concepts, terminology, methods
and procedures, as well @8 the compilation of information. The Secretariat
weuld naturally have to use existing statistics in the execution of 13> task.
By using certain publications, produced in thle field by his Government, a list
of which he was prepared to furnish, the Secretariat would save a good deal of
time and avoild the sending out of numerous questionnaires. Other Govermments
wculd doubtless also be prepared toifurnish lists of similar publications
produced in their own countries.

A8 regards the standardizaticn of terminology and tke improvemernt of
methods and procedures, it was obvious that the work would have to be carried
out in close co-operatien with the Statistical 0ffice of the United Natiens.

He was sorry, however, to see that the proposed studies were nct te refer to
regions but were to take the form of a world lnventory of resources or specific
products. That method was not a very good one, since many countries did not
possess the necessary data. By adopting a more realistic method, such as that
of regional studies, the United Nations would prcbably achieve more tangible
results.

He pointed out, with regard to the recommendation in paragraph 2, (c),
that the permanent delegation of the United Kingdow in New York was working
in close collasboraticn with the Secretariat in procuring exverts fok eountries
desliring their services. It was strange that during the six wmonths which had
passed since the launching of the programme, there hal been so few rey ~sts for
assistance of that type. It was possible that the cost of the equipment
required by such missions had caused certain Govermments to draw back. The
subsequent debates would perhaps throw further light on the subject.

His delegation would support the two resolutions, provided that
as the Secretarint hed suggested; no coxmitment wes entered into regardimng the
fineaclel implicetions for the 1952 dudgot, snd sléo thet the Council should be
kept informed of any new enterprises, 30 thst it would not be signing = blenk

cheruse,



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 8

Mr. CHA (China) congratulated the Secretary-General on the wisdom and
skill with which he had carried on with sn increasing volume of work in 1950 and
1951 without asking for supplementary credits. He suggested that in order to s&ve
time the Committee should proceed to consider the two resolutions. That would

avolid unnscessary repetition.

Mr. McDOUGALL (FAQ) recalled that the FAO had played an important part
in preparing for thé Uhited‘Nations Secientific Conference on the Conservation
and Utilization of Resources, and that questions relating to that subject were
of the greatest interest to the Organization. He suggested that the Commlttee
study paragraph 14 of the Secretery-Gensralts report (E/1906) relating to the
integrated develompment of river basins, at the same time as item 10 on the agenda.

Mr, ARNAIDO (UNESCO) said that that pert of the programme referred to in
paragraph 2, (a) (1) of the first draft resolution was of particular interest to
UNESCO. As the Secretary-Gensral recognized on page 7 of his report, UNESCO had
under way a basic programme to pramote the standardization of scientific and
technical terminology in the main langeuges of the world, In 1949 and 1950
arrangements were made for the publication of multilingual technical dictionaries
in two speclal flelds. This year work was in progress on the collectlon and
circulation of internationally approved definitions of sclentific *erms. Further
UNESCO had undertaken an inguiry on the existing state of interlingual cslentific
and technical dictionaries covering 1,100 dictionaries on 224 subjects in U5
languages. The work would continue and UNESCO had outlined a draft programms for
1952, It was therelore essential that the United Nations should bear in mind
UNESCO's work in this field in connexion with paragraph 2 (a) (1)‘9f'the

resolution referred to.

Mr. KAYSER (France ) saild that it wes not his intention to repeat the
argunents put forward by his delegation at the Council's tenth session 1n
connexion with the role and the importance of the United Nations Scientific
Conference. The value of that Conference had been duly stressed at the time of
voting upon the resolution then ad0pted..“All the members of the Council were in
agreement as to the obJect to be attained, and, where there were dlsagreements,
they related only to methods or details of procedure. There could only be uanimous

agrecement on the splrit which inspired Secretary-General's report, and in that
/connexion



E/AC.6/SR.98

Fape 9 g(i)

connexion it was enough to quote the last sentence but one of paragrazsh 10,
which said that "in providing such a nucleus for inter-govermmental activity
in this relatively neglacted field, the United Natlons would be meetingz a need whic.
is almost universally recognized by those familiar with the current position.”
It was therefore & decision fraught with responsibility and capable of improving
the world situation.

Nevertheless, as regards methods and details, his delegatlon would like
a certain number of concrete examples to be cited. The report contained in
document E/l906 appeared to refer chiefly to administrative procedurs, and would
gein 1f 1% were 1llustrated by examples. In that connexicn, he noted Mr. Owen's
statements to the effect that a study on iron had already been circulated and that
another on the various sources of power was in preparation. The Unlted Kingdcm
representative had also pointed out that 1t would be useful to have some concrete
information before them, He was sure that when it came to the establishment
of priorities, i1t would be recessary to study concrete cases. As the United
Kingdom representative had also said, thsre might be some advantage in beginning
with reglonal studles instead of dealing with specific products throughout the
world. It was necessary to know the Secretary-General's intentions. If the
text under conslideration were adopted what would the flrst studles be and how would
matters proceed on the practical plane? Finally, what were the flnancial
irplications? He had been happy to hear from Mr. Owen that no supplementary credi%:
would be needed for 1951. But even if expenditure was not hesavy in 1951 the work
would gain Impetus, and the financial burden would become heavier, It might be
wndered whether the United Nations would be able to cope with it. One of the cteys
which would be taken was the prewvaratlion and publication of documents #n the work-
ing lanpuages at least, As Lsd been seen, however, a bottleneck already existed
in the translation and printing seivices, what would it be like when thoere
were new documents to publish? The Assistant Secretary-General would agree that
his work would be fruitless 1if 1t were not embodied in a complste documentation
to be placed at the disposal of the experts.

He went on to express a wish that the FAO representative would give
some details on the metihods followed by his organization in co-ordinating work
on agricnltural resources. The methods enployed for non-agricultural resources
were not necessarily the sams, but there might sometimes be some advantage 1in

studying them, It would also be necessary to hnld consultatlons with the
/specialized



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 10

specielized agencies and with international organizations. The Secretary-
General's report referred in that connexion to the World Powsr Conference and the
International Geological Conference. t would be necessary to consult
other organizations and thus to relieve the United Nationé of a part of its 4ask.
Wishing as he did to avoid duplication, he felt that it would be
interesting to know how far this new activity would replace techmical assistance,
or on the other hand, how far technical assistance would be able to undertake
certain of the tasks referred to in the resolutions.
In conclusion he repeated that his delegation supported the spirit
of the two resolutions and hoped that the Council would continue to receive
information and would be able to adopt decisions on those questions without

waiting for 1ts 15th session, as recommended in the resolutions.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) expressed his delegation®s appreciation of the
Secretary-Generel's work. He wished, however, to point out certein omissions.
The United Kingdom and French representatives had already indicated several.

For his part, he recalled that the central problem with which the United Ilations
Scientific Conference had dealt was the conservation and utilization of resouvrces,
The stage of collecting documentation had not yet.been passed. It must not be
forgotten, however, that ths Sclentific Conference hed insisted on the need to
avoid westage of resources. That was an essential tesk and many examplos of
wastage had been quoted,

He went on to examine the four objectives listed on pages 2 and 3 of
the Secretary -Generalls reportv(E/l906). Point (a), relating to an integrated
approach and systematic anmlysis of the problems of resource conservatlion and
use had unfortunately not been developed in the body of the report. That
was & regrettable omission. Point (b) was the on)y one mentioned in the Tirst
resolution. With regard to the measures susgested in point (¢ ), they should
also apply to the utilization of resources. Tinally, the research indicated

under point (c) came under the heading of technical assistance.

/iith regard



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 11

With regard to paragraph 6 of the report, he recognized that tho
methodical collection of documentation on current knowledge of the subject was
an essential task; but he pointed out that the intermational situation was
hardly favourable to the dlasemination of information. He then went on to a
brief review of the following parcgraphs aml menticned the measures suggeasted in
them, Those measures were admirable, but the collection of information was not
enough. It was alarming to find that, 1n paragraph 10, the development of
concepts, terminology, methods and procedures was said to be a lengthy task.

If one or more decades were needed, it was to e feared that the countries
concermed would be unable to walt so long. It was none the less true that the
Unlted Natlone was the organ best qualified to collaborate with the specialized
agencies.

In conclusion, he said that the report attached too much importance to
documentation and paid insufficient attention to the International measures which
must be taken to conserve and use natural resources. The Secretary-General
should undertake a more thorough survey; otherwise, there was a risk that the
Council would fail to achieve the purposes indicated by the Sclentific Conference.

Mr. McDOUGALL (Food and Agriculture Crganization), replying to the
questions put by the French representative, said that conservation and
utilization problems represented an important part of FAO's technical activity.
Distinguished experts from numerous countries gave advice to the technical
division in the sphere of agriculture, foreetry and fisherles. Moreover,
inter-governmental organs had been created, such as the Indo-Pacific Fisheries
Council, and others would shortly be set up. There were also Forestry Ccmrissionz
for Europe, Asia and America, which made recommendations to the Governments and to
the Director-General of FAO, Certain experts were entrusted with the study of
specific protlems connected with the conservation and utilization of resources.
FAO received requeste from Governmbnts in connexion with the utilization and

control of water supplies..

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) wished to define briefly hie delegation's
attitude,

/The Secretary-General's



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 12

The Secretary~General's report was in his opinion very complete
and proved the urgent need for taking steps for the comservation and utilizatiom
of natural resources. The Philippine delegation warmly supported it.

It should, however, be pointed out that whereas the first resolution
assumed that it would be necessary to start from scratch, there were
neverthelegs cases where arrangements elready existed. In such cases 1t would
be & matter of co-ordinating existing organs rather than of creating new omnes,

As regards Asia and the Far East, the Economic Commission dealing with
that area had already done useful work. The Secretary-General rightly provided
in the first resolution for consultations with the regional economic organs.

Mr., Garcie reserved the right to add further remarks during the
discussion ﬁréper.

Mr. (WEN (Assistant Secrefary-General) wished to reassure the
French representative regarding the incidence of the Secretariat's plans on
its work and budget. The Secretariat's task was certainly a heavy ons
but at the moment it wes not behindhend; hs thought it would be posaible
to make a start in 1951 with the partial application of the resolutions
under consideration if they were adopted.

As regards co-operatioun with other agencles, he polnted out
that document E/l906, prepared by the Department of Economlc Affairs, had
been the subject of extensive discussion between the Department and the
specialized agencies, varticularly FAO, UNESCO and the ILO. The Department
of Economic Affairs was anxious to ensure the closest co-operation between the
organs concerﬁed and to avold duplication. He wentioned also the names of
numerous distinguished experts throughout the world who had been consulted;
many of them associated with institutions of learming and research and with

governmental organizatious in the field of resources.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN declered the general discussion closed and announced that
the Committee would now proceed to discuss the first resolution appsaring in
Annex A of document E/1906, which he read out.

Mr. CABADA (Peru), while paying tribute to the work done by the
Secretariat, sald that his delegation wished to replace and supplement
ﬁaragraph 2 (c) of the draf% resolution by an amendment which appeared in
document E/AC.6/L.25. Peru was a country whose mineral and other woalih
had hardly been touched, and in the agriculfural spnere the hydraulic works
undertaken on the borders of the Amazon country would completely transform the
country's economy. Such achlievements would only be possible with the help of
internationai co-cperation, and for that reason the Peruvian delegatlion appealed
in the draft amendment under consideration for technical assistance in the avudy
of non-agricultural resources, including reserves of oll and coal. It was
dogirable not to neglect the ilmportant queation of oll, although the Council Lad
recently taken 1%t cff 1ts agenda. <CSuch was the aim of the first part of the
amendmen.t considersd.

Like the French representative he wondered whether the Secretariat with
the means at present at 1ts disposal would find 1t possible to study methods of
making &n iovertury of non-agricultural resources, He shared his apprshension
that the task might prove too heavy for the budget of the United Nations. These
questicns, however, were closely linked with technical ascistance, and he thought
that it should be possibls to draw in 1952 on the funds provided for the expanded
programme of technical asslstance 1f the Secretarlat thought necessary. Such
was the reason for the second part of the draft amendmeut.

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) pointed out that tne draft
amendment submitted by Peru had the effect of radically modifying not only the
regolution but the whole programme of technical assistance. The Psruvian
represcntative did not seem to realize the cost of a programme such as his
resolution proppsed. In order to make an inventory of oil resarvesa, to quote
but one example, the expense involved could run into meny willions of dollars in
a single country. Indeed, the cost might -be many times greater than the tctal
budgets of the Unitad Nations and the speclalized agencles. For that reason the
United States delsgation would vots agaimst the amendment submittad by the

Peruvian delegetiom. /Mr ADAPYAR
Mr,



E/AC.6£SR.98
Page 1

Mr. ADARKAR (India) did nct share the fears of his colleague, the
United States renresentative, regarding the incidence ef the amendment propesed
by Peru cn the United Nations budget. He did net think, however, that the
aroposed amendment could actually replace paragravh 2 (c) of the reselution
under cdnsideration; perhaps this preposal wmight be put 1n the form of &
separate resolution, fer the Peruvian representative's suggession appearsd to
him te be an excellent onse.

The Indian delegation was also submitting & draft amendment
(document EfAC.6/L.26) te the effect that the Secretary-Gemeral should be
requested to give further detailed ceusideration to any intermational action
that may be lmmediately undertaken, particularly in prometing sn integrated
aporoach and a systematic analysis «¢f the problems raised by the censervatien
and utilizatien of natural resources. This amendment repeated the suggestiens
appearing on page 2 of decument E/1906. He did net think that the amendument
would invelve any additional expenditure, and i1t weuld have excellsnt

conBequences in the lcuyyg rum.

Mr. KHOSROVANI (Iran) thought that prierity should be given to the
elaboration of terminelogy and metheds enabling an inventery te ®e taken eof
certain categcries of nen-agricultural natural resources. As regards the
amendment submitted by the Peruvian delegation (E/AC.é/L.25), that proposal
gecued to him to be ,ustified in itself but he would prefer it to be studied

under the head of technical assistance.

In renly to a guestion by the CHATRMAN, Mr. CABADA (Peru) seid that the
Spanish text of document E/AC.6/L 25 spoke of the study of non-agricultural
resowrces and not, 88 the English versioen said, of the study ef the
exploitation of non-agricultural resources. He thought that far from
weakening the draft reselution, the rroposed amendment would make the toxt
nere precise. He was, however, orenared te withdraw hls delegation's amendmont
if the Chairman thought that preferable.

/Mr. LUBIN



E/AC.6/SR.¢3
Page 15

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) regretted having criticized the
substance of document E/AC.6/L.25, if what the representative from Peru had in
nind was merely to be sure that oil would be consldered as a non-agricultural
resource and there had merely been & mistake 1n the traunslation into the English
text. To weet the Peruvian delegation's wishes he proposed to add the words

"including o0il" after the words "inventories of non-agricultural resources"

appet sing in paragraph 2 (c) of the draft resolution.

Mr. PARKINSON (Ceneda) associated himself with the United States
delegation in asking the Peruviean delegation to withdraw iﬁs draft amendment.
The discovery of oll and iron ore in Canada had been the fruit of many years!
research and very costly experiments; he therefore thought that the United
Nations should not embark on heavy expenditure which it would be unable to meet.
It would be preferable to confine oneself, as proposed in the resolution under

consideration, to the training of the necessary staff.

Mr. KAYSER (France) wished the Freunch text of the resolution appearing
in Annex A of document E/1906 to be modified. Aé the modifications were purely
formal ones, he did not think 1t necessary to submit an amendment but proposed to
confer direct with the Language Services of the Secretariat.

He also asked that the Secretariat should take into account the
observations made by the United Kingdom representative 8nd himself regarding the
concrete aspect of the studles to be undertaken, and he suggested that the
Secretariat might submit at the next session or at the session of February 19052

an extrewely brief repor~t on the research in progress,

Mr. ADARKAR (India) thourht that it would be well to provide the
resolution with a general title, such as "Measures in relation to international
action on conservation and utilization of resources”. There would thus be no
conflict between the text of paragraph 2 (c) of the draft resolution, and that
of the amenduent proposed by the Peruvian delegation (E/AC.6/L.25). It would
also be possible to add to paragraph 2 (c) the additional text appearing in
document E/AC.6/L.26 proposed by the Indian delegetion.

/Mr. CWEN



E/AC.6/SR.98
Page 16 .- .

Mr. CWEN (Assistent Secretary-General) in reply to the French
representative, said that the Council would receive a progress report at 1its

next session.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) said that his delegation intended to
propose an amendment aimed at asking the Secretariat to state specifically what
analyses etc. it intended to undertake as a result of the first resolution, on the
lines suggested by the representative of France.

Mr. LUBIN (United States of America) also sibmitted some amenduents
which his delegetion wished to introduce (E/AC.6/L.24). He briefly commented
on the various points involved and stressed the necessity of encouraging a
systematic enalysis of the problems raised by the conservation and utilization of
natural resources, and the important part which the specialized agencies would

play in the future success of the measures proposed. ’

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) announced that his delegation would also
submit amendments before the next meeting,

In reply to a question by the representative of India, the
CHAIRMAN said that the heading of the resolution could be. introduced after the.
resolution itself had been adopted. He stressed the need for submltting .
amendments in time for the text to be cilrculated in both working languages
before the next meeting, which would be held on Thursday, 22 February, at 3 p.m.

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.a.

27/2 p.nm.





